
Civic Centre, Windmill Street, Gravesend Kent DA12 1AU

Licensing Panel

Members of the Licensing Panel of Gravesham Borough Council are summoned to attend a 
meeting to be held Virtually - www.youtube.com/graveshamtv on Friday, 5 March 2021 at 10.00 
am when the business specified in the following agenda is proposed to be transacted. Details on 
how Members can attend the meeting will be sent separately. 

In response to COVID-19, the Government has legislated to permit remote attendance by Elected 
Members at formal meetings. This is conditional on other Elected Members and the public being 
able to hear those participating in the meeting. This meeting will be streamed live and can be 
watched via Gravesham Borough Council’s YouTube Channel:- 

www.youtube.com/graveshamtv 

S Walsh
Service Manager (Communities)

Agenda

Part A
Items likely to be considered in Public

1. Apologies for absence 

2. To declare any interest Members may have in the applications being 
considered.   When declaring an interest a Member must state what their 
interest is. 

3. Consideration of Application for a variation to the premises licence for The 
Kings Head Sports Bar, 8 - 9 King Street, Gravesend, Kent DA12 2EB 

(Pages 3 - 52)

Part B
Items likely to be considered in private

None

http://www.youtube.com/graveshamtv


Members

Councillors: Steve Thompson (Chair)
Baljit Hayre
Denise Tiran

Substitutes: To be notified



Classification: Public
Key Decision: Yes

Gravesham Borough Council

Report to: Licensing Hearing Panel

Date: 5 March 2021

Reporting officer: Franco De Fazio

Subject: Consideration of Application for a variation to the premises 
licence for The Kings Head Sports Bar, 8 - 9 King Street, 
Gravesend, Kent DA12 2EB 

Purpose and summary of report: 
To assist Members to determine an application, to which representations have been 
received, for the grant of a variation to a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003 - 
Application reference 20/02683/LAPL02

Recommendations:
1. Members are requested to determine the application on its merits.

1. Introductions

1.1 The Licensing Panel is asked to determine an application for a variation to a 
premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003 in respect of the premises known 
as The Kings Head Sports Bar, 8 – 9 King Street, Gravesend, Kent DA12 2EB.

1.2 The Licensing Act 2003 (the 2003 Act) requires the Council (as licensing 
authority) to carry out its various functions so as to promote the following four 
licensing objectives:

 the prevention of crime and disorder
 the protection of public safety 
 the prevention of public nuisance
 the protection of children from harm

1.3 The 2003 Act requires the council to publish a ‘Statement of Licensing Policy’ that 
sets out the policies the council will generally apply to promote the licensing 
objectives when making decisions on applications made under the Act.  The 
council adopted its Statement of Licensing Policy on 20 December 2004.  As 
required by section 5 of the Act, this policy has been subject to periodic revisions 
with the current policy set to expire on 15 April 2024.  The Policy will be available 
at the meeting for reference purposes.  

1.4 Under the 2003 Act, licensing authorities must, in carrying out their functions, 
have regard to guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section 182.  The 

Page 3 Agenda Item 3



2

Guidance cannot anticipate every possible scenario or set of circumstances that 
may arise.  Provided that the licensing authority has properly understood and 
considered the Guidance, it may depart from it when it has reason to do so.  
However, as the licensing authority is under a duty to have regard to the 
Guidance, it will need to give full reasons for any departure from it.  This would be 
a key consideration for the courts should departure from the Guidance result in a 
determination which gives rise to an appeal or judicial review.  

1.5 A copy of the council’s approved procedure for hearings of the Panel in relation to 
an application, along with a copy of the Hearing Regulations has been circulated 
to all parties prior to the meeting. 

1.6 The Licensing Authority must, under the Act, refer any application for hearing to 
the Licensing Panel where relevant representations are made by a responsible 
authority or an interested party.

1.7 The Panel is reminded that the Human Rights Act guarantees the right to a fair 
hearing for all parties in the determination of their civil rights.  The act also 
provides for the protection of property which may include licences in existence, 
and the protection of private and family life

2. Background

2.1 This premises licence for this venue has been in existence since the introduction 
of the Licensing Act in November 2005. And the current owners have held the 
premises licence since February 2011. The current Premises Licence can be 
found in Appendix A and the current Plans in Appendix B.

3. The Application

3.1 On 13 October 2020 the application was accepted as complete.  The application 
was submitted by Mr Ismail Sucu for a Variation to an existing Premises Licence 
under section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003. A copy of this application is at 
Appendix C and the new plans are attached as Appendix D

3.2 The application is for:

3.2.1 Screening of sporting events on televisions and the sale and supply of 
alcohol from a bar in the external patio area at the rear of the premises 
from 11am until Midnight on Monday to Thursday, 11am until 02:30hrs 
Friday to Saturday and from 12:00pm until Midnight on Sunday 

3.3 Part M of the statutory application form (page 15 Appendix C) asks applicants to 
describe the steps additional or otherwise they intend to take to promote the four 
licensing objectives in light of the proposed variation.  

3.4 During the consultation period the applicant is required to advertise their 
application in a local newspaper.  The information in the original public notice was 
incorrect.  We therefore had to begin the consultation period again.  This second 
time the advertising was carried out correctly.

4. Representations

4.1 At any stage during the 28 day consultation period a responsible authority, a 
Councillor or an interested party, may make representations provided that the 

Page 4



3

grounds are relevant to the licensing objections and are not deemed to be 
vexatious, frivolous or repetitive.

4.2 On 2 November, Licensing received a representation from Environmental 
Protection in relation to this application.  This representation can be found as 
Appendix E. 

4.2.1 The applicants reply to this email on 7 November is atAppendix F

4.3 On 19 November, we received a representation from Kent Police putting forward a 
proposal to limit the use of the outside area until 22:00 hours and to amend the 
existing CCTV condition to include the outside area. This representation can be 
found as Appendix G.

4.3.1 The applicant’s reply to this representation was sent on 24 November and 
is attached as Appendix H 

4.4 A hearing to determine the application took place on 14 December but was 
adjourned following a request by the Panel for more evidence from Kent Police.

4.4.1  The additional evidence from Kent Police is attached as Appendix J and 
the applicants comments in relation to this evidence are attached as Appendix K.

5. Determining the Application

5.1 The Panel must, when reaching a decision on the outcome of the application, take 
into account the licensing objectives.  Having had proper regard to the matters 
above, the Panel may:

5.1.1 Grant the licence application as applied for;

5.1.2 Modify the conditions of the licence or add any new conditions; or

5.1.3 Reject the whole or part of the application

6. Matters to be taken into consideration

6.1 Local Statement of Licensing Policy considerations

It is considered that certain sections of the policy are relevant to this application.

Section 80 talks about how the absence of a Cumulative Impact Policy, doesn’t 
prevent a responsible authority or interested party from making representations on 
any application on the grounds that the premises may give rise to, or otherwise 
contribute to cumulative impact.

6.2 Secretary of State Guidance considerations

It is considered that certain matters have a bearing upon the application and these 
are summarised below:

9.37 As a matter of practice, licensing authorities should seek to focus the hearing 
on the steps considered appropriate to promote the particular licensing objective 
or objectives that have given rise to the specific representation and avoid straying 
into undisputed areas.

Page 5



4

9.38 In determining the application with a view to promoting the licensing 
objectives in the overall interests of the local community, the licensing authority 
must give appropriate weight to:

 The steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objective;
 The representations present by all parties;
 The Section 182 guidance
 It’s own statement of licensing policy

6.3 Human Rights

The Panel is reminded that the Human Rights Act 1998 guarantees the right to a 
fair hearing for all parties in the determination of their civil rights.  The Act also 
provides for the protection of property, which may include licences in existence 
and the protection of private and family life.

7. BACKGROUND PAPERS

7.1 Anyone wishing to inspect background papers should, in the first place, be 
directed to Committee & Electoral Services who will make the necessary 
arrangements.

Page 6



IMPLICATIONS APPENDIX 1
     

Legal The Panel have to decide the outcome of the application taking into account the 
four licensing objectives.
In accordance with the provisions of the Act, if a licensing authority rejects in whole 
or in part, an application to grant a variation to the premises licence the applicant 
may appeal against the decision, to a Magistrates’ court within 21 days of being 
notified of the decision.
Similarly, where a person who made relevant representations in relation to the 
application contends that the licence ought not to have been granted or that 
different or additional conditions should have been imposed on the licence; they 
may appeal against the decision, to a Magistrates’ court within 21 days of being 
notified of the decision. 

Finance and Value 
for Money 

None unless there is an appeal about the Panel decision to Magistrates’ Court 
which proves to be successful and which could therefore result in costs being 
awarded against the Council.

Risk Assessment Departure from the Guidance and Policy could lead to an increased risk of appeal.  
Similarly if any decision made is not evidence based and proportionate

A data protection impact assessment (DPIA) should be carried out at the start of 
any major project involving the use of personal data or if you are making a 
significant change to an existing process. 

a. Does the project/change being recommended through this paper involve the 
processing of personal data or special category data or criminal offence data? 
A definition of each type of data can be found on the Information 
Commissioner’s Office website via the above links.

b. If yes to question a, have you completed and attached a DPIA including Data 
Protection Officer advice?
     

Data Protection 
Impact Assessment

c. If no to question b, please seek advice from your nominated DPIA assessor or 
the Information Governance Team at gdpr@medway.gov.uk.
     

a. Does the decision being made or recommended through this paper have 
potential to cause adverse impact or discriminate against different groups in the 
community? If yes, please explain answer.
No

b. Does the decision being made or recommended through this paper make a 
positive contribution to promoting equality? If yes, please explain answer.
No

Equality Impact 
Assessment

In submitting this report, the Chief Officer doing so is confirming that they have 
given due regard to the equality impacts of the decision being considered, as noted 
in the table above

Corporate Plan There are direct links to Corporate Objective 1 - People.  Enforce High regulatory 
standards: put customer and employee safety first by ensuring commercial 
businesses and licence holders are fully compliant with expected legislative 
standards

Page 7

https://ico.org.uk/for-organisations/guide-to-the-general-data-protection-regulation-gdpr/key-definitions/what-is-personal-data/
https://ico.org.uk/for-organisations/guide-to-the-general-data-protection-regulation-gdpr/lawful-basis-for-processing/special-category-data/
https://ico.org.uk/for-organisations/guide-to-the-general-data-protection-regulation-gdpr/lawful-basis-for-processing/criminal-offence-data/
mailto:gdpr@medway.gov.uk


6

Climate Change N/a

Crime and Disorder There are obvious links to community safety and the perception of crime and 
disorder if licensed premises are not run and managed properly or adequately 
enforced.

Digital and website 
implications

Basic public notices are displayed during the consultation period.

Safeguarding 
children and 
vulnerable adults

The Licensing Act 2003 required premises licence holders to promote the licensing 
objective to protect children from harm.  Licensing Authorities must play their part in 
taking the required action against those that don’t appear to be upholding this 
objective.

Page 8



 
LICENSING ACT 2003 
Section 24 
 

Premises Licence 
 
Premises licence number: 18 00127 LAPL02 
 
Part 1 - Premises details 
 
Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 
 
The Kings Head, 8-9 King Street 
 
Post town:  Gravesend Post code: DA12 2EB 

Telephone number: 01474  35 84 34 

 
Licensable activities authorised by the licence 
 
Sale by retail of alcohol both on and off the premises, live music, recorded music, 
performance of dance, provision of facilities for making music, provision of facilities for 
dancing, late night refreshment 
 
The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities 
Live music 
a) 19:00 to 00:00  Monday to Sunday 
b)  On New Year’s Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year’s Eve to the start of 
permitted hours on the following day (or, if there are no permitted hours on the following day, 
midnight on 31st December) 
Recorded music 
a) 10:00 to 00:30 Sunday  
b) 10:00 to 00:00 Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday 
c) 10:00 to 02:30 Friday and Saturday 
d)  On New Year’s Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year’s Eve to the start of 
permitted hours on the following day (or, if there are no permitted hours on the following day, 
midnight on 31st December) 
Performance of dance 
a) 10:00 to 00:30 Sunday  
b) 10:00 to 00:00 Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday 
c) 10:00 to 02:30 Friday and Saturday 
d)  On New Year’s Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year’s Eve to the start of 
permitted hours on the following day (or, if there are no permitted hours on the following day, 
midnight on 31st December) 
Provision of facilities for making music 
a) 10:00 to 00:30 Sunday  
b) 10:00 to 00:00 Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday 
c) 10:00 to 02:30 Friday and Saturday 
d)  On New Year’s Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year’s Eve to the start of 
permitted hours on the following day (or, if there are no permitted hours on the following day, 
midnight on 31st December) 
Provisions of facilities for dancing 
a) 10:00 to 00:30 Sunday  
b) 10:00 to 00:00 Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday 

APPENDIX A

Page 9



 2 

c) 10:00 to 02:30 Friday and Saturday 
d)  On New Year’s Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year’s Eve to the start of 
permitted hours on the following day (or, if there are no permitted hours on the following day, 
midnight on 31st December) 
Late Night Refreshment 
a) 23:00 to 00:30 Sunday  
b) 23:00 to 00:00 Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday 
c) 23:00 to 02:30 Friday and Saturday 
Sale of alcohol 
a) 10:00 to 00:30 Sunday  
b) 10:00 to 00:00 Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday 
c) 10:00 to 02:30 Friday and Saturday 
d)  On New Year’s Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year’s Eve to the start of 
permitted hours on the following day (or, if there are no permitted hours on the following day, 
midnight on 31st December) 
                                              
 
The opening hours of the premises 
a) 10:00 to 01:00 Sunday  
b) 10:00 to 00:30 Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday 
c) 10:00 to 03:00 Friday and Saturday 
d)  On New Year’s Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year’s Eve to the start of 
permitted hours on the following day (or, if there are no permitted hours on the following day, 
midnight on 31st December) 
 
 
Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off 
supplies 
On and off 
 
 
Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of 
premises licence 
Ismail Sucu, 258 Amherst Drive, Orpington, Kent BR5 2HW  

 
Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the 
premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol 
 
Ismail Sucu, 258 Amherst Drive, Orpington, Kent BR5 2HW 
 
Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated 
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol 
 
London Borough of Bromley    09 00557 LAPER 
 
 
Mandatory conditions 
 
Condition 1 – took effect 24 November 2005 
No supply of alcohol may be made under this licence:- 
 
(a) At a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of it or 

Page 10



 3 

(b) At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal 
licence or his/her personal licence is suspended. 

 
Every retail sale or supply of alcohol made under this licence must be made or 
authorised by a person who holds a personal licence. 
 
Condition 2 – took effect 24 November 2005 
Only individuals licensed by the Security Industry Authority (SIA) may be used at the 
premises to guard against:-  
 
(a) Unauthorised access or occupation (e.g. through door supervision)     
(b) Outbreaks of disorder 
(c) Damage 
 
Condition 7 – took effect 1 October 2014 
 (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry 

out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the 
premises. 

     
(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the 

following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of 
encouraging the sale of supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises   

 
(a) Games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to 

require or encourage, individuals to 
 

(i)  Drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol 
sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in 
which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol) or 

(ii) Drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise) 
 
(b) Provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or 

discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic 
in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing 
objective; 

 
(c) Provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to 

encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period 
of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries significant risk of undermining a 
licensing objective; 

 
(d) Selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers 

on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to 
condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the 
effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner; 

 
(e) Dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other 

than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason 
of disability). 

 
Condition 8 – took effect 1 October 2014 
The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to 
customers where it reasonably available. 
 
 

Page 11



 4 

Condition 9 – took effect 1 October 2014 
(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that 

an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the 
sale or supply of alcohol 

   
(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must 

ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with 
the age verification policy. 

   
(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be 

under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to 
produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their 
photograph, date of birth and either 

 
  (a) a holographic mark, or 

(b) an ultraviolet feature 
 
Condition 10 – took effect 1 October 2014 
The responsible person must ensure that:- 
 
(a) Where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on 

the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in 
advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to 
customers in the following measures:- 
 

     (i)   beer or cider: ½ pint; 
     (ii)  gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25ml or 35 ml; and 
     (iii) still wine in a glass: 125ml; and 

 
(b) These measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which 

is available to customers on the premises; and 
 
(c) Where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of 

alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available. 
 
Condition 11 – took effect 28 May 2014 
(1) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption 

on or off the premises for a price, which is less than the permitted price. 
    
(2) For the purpose of the condition set out in paragraph 1:- 

 
(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 

1979(6); 
 

(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula:- P = D + (D x V) 
where:-  

 
(i) P is the permitted price, 
(ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty 

were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and 
(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if 

the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the 
alcohol; 

 

Page 12



 5 

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in 
force a premises licence:- 

 
(i)   the holder of the premises licence 
(ii)  the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or 
(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol 

under such a licence; 
 

(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in 
force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on 
the premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the 
supply in question; and  

 
(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the 

Value Added Tax Act 1994(7) 
 
(3)  Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph (2) would (apart 

from this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that 
sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph 
rounded up to the nearest penny. 

 
(4)  (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of 

paragraph (2) on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted 
price on the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of 
duty or value added tax. 

    
(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or 

supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days 
beginning on the second day. 

 
Embedded Conditions 
1. The 5 minute LA eq sound pressure level arising from any amplified music, singing and 

speech from the premises as assessed at a distance of 1 metre from the façade of the 
nearest residential premises shall not cause an elevation of the 5 minute LA eq with the 
specified noise off by more than 5dBA. 

2. Where determined by the Council's Environmental Health Services Manager, the level of 
internal amplified sound shall be restricted by the installation and use of a noise limiting 
device. The sound pressure level (L(A)Max) from any amplification system shall be 
determined by the Environmental Health Services Manager and any unauthorised 
adjustment of the level shall not be permitted.  

 
Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule 
1. The premises will be members of ‘G’ Safe or any similar scheme and will ensure that 

radios are used by trained staff. 
2. An incident book will be maintained. 
3. All fire regulations will be complied with. 
4. No bottles or glasses are to be taken onto the street and door supervisors will monitor 

this. 
5. Notices will be placed at exits to remind customers to respect near neighbours and to 

leave the premises and area quietly 
6. Children will be accompanied by an adult at all times and will only remain on the 

premises until 18.00. 
 
 
 

Page 13



 6 

Conditions agreed with Responsible Authorities 
 

1. CCTV is to be installed and working to the satisfaction of the Police and Local 
Authority in accordance with the Code of Practice issued by the Information 
Commissioners Office.  Recordings are to be maintained for at least 31 days and 
made available for inspection when required by an authorised officer.  If the 
equipment fails the police and local licensing authority must be informed as soon as 
possible and immediate steps taken to put the equipment back into service. 

2. When the premises are open for the purpose of licensable activities there must 
always be a member of staff capable of downloading/providing CCTV to any 
authorised officer who requests any CCTV footage. 

3. At all time the Designated Premises Supervisor or a personal licence holder must be 
present to authorise the sale/supply of alcohol.  In the event that either of these 
persons is not present the Designated Premises Supervisor must provide a signed 
letter of authority to a suitable member of staff authorising them to sell/supply alcohol 
on their behalf. 

4. A refusal/incident book is to be maintained at all times and made available for 
inspection when required.  All incidents relating to criminal matters must be reported 
to the police. 

5. A “Challenge 25” policy will be operated on the premises and posters will be 
displayed. The only forms of ID that are acceptable are: a photographic driving 
licence, a valid passport or a recognised proof of age card containing the official 
PASS logo, photograph and date of birth of the holder.  

6. No ID, No Sale notices are to be displayed clearly on the tills. 
7. All staff employed on the premises will be fully trained to ensure they understand and 

adhere to the law relating to the sale/supply of alcohol.  This training is to be 
documented and recorded.  All training documents are to be made available for 
inspection by an authorised officer. 

8. Two door supervisors to be present on Friday and Saturday evenings from 21:00 hrs 
until the premises closes.  A further two to be present from 22:00hrs until the 
premises closes. 

9. At all times whilst open to the public the first floor seated area is to be monitored by a 
member of door staff with regular checks being made of the toilets. 

10. These premises are to operate a “drugs policy” and allow police officers to carry out 
drugs related operations on the premises as and when required. 

 
Condition agreed after Licensing Panel hearing of 5 December 2011 
 
1. A door supervisor is to ensure that the ‘acoustic’ doors at the rear of the premises are 

used correctly and there is no excessive noise from the public and that the public do not 
leave the vicinity of the areas fenced rear patio area. 

 
 
 
 
Signed:  
 
 

Sarah Kilkie MA MCIEH 
Assistant Director (Communities)     DATED:  12 April 2018 

 
 
             
 

Page 14



EXIT

EXIT

EXIT

EX
IT

EX
IT

EXIT

EXIT

EXIT

EXIT

Smoke or Heat Detector

Emergency Alarm Call Point

Emergency Light

Emergency Light with 'EXIT' Sign

Emergency Light with 'EXIT' Sign and Directional Arrow

'EXIT' Sign

'EXIT' Sign and Directional Arrow

ALARM/EMERGENCY LIGHTING
LEGEND

Dwg No.:

Date:

Scale:

Dwg Title:

Job Title:

Penfold Project Services
Epmarket,

Wrotham Road, Meopham, Kent, DA13 0JH
Telephone: 01474 816690

e-mail: apenfold448@btinternet.com

Date             No       Revision

KINGS HEAD P.H.
8-9 KING STREET
GRAVESEND
KENT
DA12 2EB

BASEMENT AND
GROUND FLOOR PLANS
AS EXISTING

1:100 @ A3

10

January 2018

BASEMENT PLAN
(1:50)

LADIES TOILET

GROUND FLOOR PLAN
(1:50)

STORE

BAR AREA
GENT TOILET

DJ BOOTH
BAR AREA

BAR SERVERY

ENTRANCE

up

up

COLD CELLARCELLAR

STORECup'd

EMERGENCY
EXIT

APPENDIX B
P

age 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
METRES



T
his page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX C

Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX D

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank



 

1 
 

 

APPENDIX E 

Environmental Protection Team Representation  

The King’s Head, 8 – 9 Kings Street, Gravesend, DA12 2EB 

Application to vary licence 

This Service has reviewed the application to vary the existing licence for the King’s Head, 

Gravesend, to erect a small bar in the outside area to serve alcohol during busy periods in 

both the day and evening, seven days a week.  We are objecting to the application to vary 

the licence, in its entirety, for the following reasons:  

 It is not considered that a bar situated in this area is appropriate at any time during 

the day and evening nor is it appropriate to have any regulated entertainment, live 

events etc. 

 The garden/yard area to the Kings Head is a small area with no bar and should, in 

the opinion of this service, only be used as a smoking area or for a small number of 

customers in good weather in order to prevent public nuisance. 

 The garden/yard area at the back of the premises has buildings on both sides and 

therefore are likely to amplify any noise. 

 The area to the rear of the premises has been an area of increasing residential 

development in recent years and has become more residential in nature.  Allowing 

people to drink and watch live events up until 2.30am on Friday and Saturday 

evenings and until midnight on other days is likely to result in complaints of noise 

nuisance. 

 The area around the rear of the premises has a high number of residential properties. 

It is considered that encouraging customers to spend the whole or a long time in the 

garden, by providing a bar and regulated entertainment, televised sporting events 

etc. up until 2.30am on Friday and Saturday evening and until midnight on other days 

is very likely to result in high noise levels from people noise and also the 

entertainment which will result in complaints of noise nuisance, which are likely to be 

substantiated.  

 The ambient sound levels at night will mean that any people noise generated from 

patrons using the yard will be loud by comparison and any regulated entertainment or 

televising of live events will be very loud and inappropriate in that area even up until 

23:00. There is likely to be significant disturbance to the residents in the locality.  

 Due to concerns about noise emanating from the rear of the building in the past the 

current licence has a condition agreed at the Licensing Panel hearing of 5 December 

2011 that a door supervisor is to ensure that the ‘acoustic’ doors at the rear of the 

premises are used correctly and there is no excessive noise from the public and that 

the public do not leave the vicinity of the areas fenced rear patio area. If the variation 

were approved then the noise reducing effect of the acoustic door would be made 

redundant and bypassed which would be a backwards move in terms of protecting 

the neighbourhood from public nuisance and would mean that this condition was no 

longer important or appropriate. 

Page 37



2 
 

 The application refers to the open area of land to the rear of the premises and 

appears to be considered as being a buffer area etc. however this land is not owned 

by the premises and they may not have a formal right of access, any access they 

may have is likely to be removed when the land starts to be developed and therefore 

it is considered by this service that its use should not be included in the application 

other than that it is expected that it will come up for residential development 

immediately adjacent the premises rear yard.  

 This service is also concerned that if this area of land were to be used for any 

purpose by the premises, it would mean that the customers, which could be many in 

number, as a source of noise would be nearer to the residential properties in the 

area.   

 It is also considered that the proposed measures for meeting the licensing objective 

of the prevention of public nuisance are in the opinion of this service insufficient i.e.  

one member of door staff posted in the outside area after 9pm is unlikely to control 

any boisterous or rowdy noise from people using the yard or watching live events. 

 The applicant wishes to provide entertainment in the outside area in the form of 

televised major sporting events.  This is vague, is open to subjective interpretation, 

and could include regular and frequent premiership football games for example with a 

kick-off time of 8.15pm these events could go on until 11pm or even later. 

 The area at the back of the premises is within earshot of many residential properties 

and any noisy activity late at night is likely to generate noise complaints 

 No measures were proposed to minimise the noise disturbance from the regulated 

entertainment or televised live events etc. however it is considered that there would 

not be any suitable or effective measures to prevent public nuisance from these 

sources therefore this service considers the proposal for any amplified music or live 

events is unacceptable.  

 

With the above in mind, this service considers the granting of this licence would not meet the 

prevention of public nuisance licensing objective.  This service has therefore not created a 

set of proposed conditions, as we would request that the Licensing Panel refuse the granting 

of this variation of the existing licence. 

 

Page 38



APPENDIX F 
From: rifat sucu 
Sent: 07 November 2020 13:21 
To: ep@gravesham.gov.uk  
Subject: Re: Kings Head 8/9 King St, Gravesend. Kent. DA12 2EB - Application to vary license  

Dear Sir/Madam 
 
I have read your response to my application to erect a small bar in the garden of the Kings 
Head Sports Bar. I am shocked by whoever in the environmental protection team wrote it 
with so many inaccuracies.  
 
Firstly, the garden in the bar is actually bigger than the inside of the Kings Head customer 
area. You may be aware that currently the government has removed all restrictions so that 
businesses can survive during the pandemic. Bars, pubs etc do not have to have planning 
permission to put chairs and tables outside on the pavement or gardens. People are also 
allowed to buy alcohol take away. I am only planning to erect a small 3m bar in my garden 
partly as we are being encouraged to be outside rather than inside. The license officer has 
already visited my garden and is satisfied that I am complying with all the rules. 
 
You have mainly mentioned the noise effect at the back of the building on both sides. Has 
anyone actually visited the site? If they do they would understand it when I say that it is 
incorrect. My garden is surrounded by 1 acre of land. The road beyond is Brewhouse Yard 
which is made up of commercial buildings. One side is my land, only on the corner of Queen 
St and Brewhouse Yard is there a residential block of flats which is quite some distance from 
by garden (incidentally, it is very close to Blakes Nightclub which is open until 4am, I wonder 
how Blakes got a license for their garden to have a bar and shisha). On King St itself I am 
number 8/9. Next door is number 7 which is a fruit and veg shop with an empty upper part ( 
I am actually in the process of buying this building ) Number 6 on the same side is a Nail 
Beauty Shop with no upper parts and carrying on until the corner with the High St there are 
no residential buildings. On the other side of the Kings Head is number 10 which used to be 
The Money Shop and is now owned by me and has no residential upstairs. Number 11 is the 
old cinema which I use myself for storage. So I do not know where you got the idea that 
there will be a noise problem.  
 
With regard to the TV's that will be in the garden. I want to make it clear that the TV's will 
be silent. Even inside the bar they are silent unless there is a major sporting event. During 
the pandemic we are closing at 10pm but if we do go back to normal times the bar is only 
open late from 10pm on Fridays and Saturday evenings until 2.30am. Most major TV live 
sporting events ie football are finished by 10pm.  
 
We have an acoustic door at the entrance to the garden which is 2m away from the fire exit 
door and just to remind you again that my garden is in 1 acre of land. It is not just a smoking 
area it is my beer garden and has been there for 20 years since the old cinema burnt down.  
 
You say that the land at the back does not belong to me. This is correct, however, I have an 
agreement with the land owner to use the whole of the land as well as the cinema building 
as I see fit. I maintain it and protect it as before this the land was being used purely for 
illegal parking and fly tipping. I myself erected a fence and double gates (lockable) and have 

Page 39

mailto:ep@gravesham.gov.uk


installed CCTV. The landowner has no use for this land at the moment and was very grateful 
to me as he was concerned that Travellers may move in which often happens in Gravesend. 
I had a meeting with the land owner yesterday and he told me that he plans to put in an 
application to the council for permission to build 52 flats. He knows it is unlikely that he will 
be granted permission If he does get permission, I will no longer have a beer garden and I 
will accept this. This is the agreement between myself and the land owner. Currently I am in 
charge of this land and whoever wants to access it has to go through me. You are free to 
contact the land owner if you need any confirmation of this. 
 
Finally, all the reasons you mention for not granting my variation are all incorrect. As you 
know I have been running the Kings  
Head for 11 years as well as another business locally. Gravesend residential areas are full of 
pubs and some have gardens, some use the front of the pubs for smoking and drinking and 
can be very noisy. An example is The Goose in King St, where people stream out to the front 
and make alot of noise and also the Pocock has lots of chairs and tables out the front. At 
least in the Kings Head I am keeping people inside the bar or outside safely in my garden. 
During the last football World Cup we were packed to capacity and kept as many people as 
possible in the garden and also let them leave through the back. The Goose customers were 
all leaving out the front blocking the road and stopping public transport, causing mayhem. 
You can check the video that is on YouTube. 
 
During this pandemic we are all struggling to survive and do the best we can. Central 
government is trying to make things easier for us but local government is not helping at all. I 
hope you will rethink and decide in my favour. Please contact me anytime if you need to. 
My number is 0xxxxxxxxxx. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
 
Mr Rifat Sucu BA (hons) 
On behalf of Mr I. Sucu 
 

Page 40



                                                  OFFICIAL (when complete) 

 

 

 

 
APPENDIX G 

 

Chief officer of Police Representation in relation to an application for variation of premises licence 
made under Part 3 Section 34 Licensing Act 20039 (S35 Licensing Act 2003) 

 

Details of person making representation 

Name of Chief Officer of Police Chief Superintendent Wilson                 

Postal Address: 
(Divisional Headquarters) 
 
 

Medway Police Station 
Purser Way 
Gillingham 
Kent  
ME7 1NE 

E-mail address licensing.north.division@kent.pnn.police.uk 

Telephone Numbers:  

Licensing Co-ordinator Geoff Rowley 01634 792733 

Licensing Officers Chris Hill 01634 792276 

 Clare McLean 01634 792411 

 Diane Morley 01634 792388 

 Dan Hunt 01634 792388 

Details of premises representation is about 

Name of Premises: Kings Head 

Address of premises: 8-9 King Street 
Gravesend 
Kent DA12 2EB 

Date application received by 
police 

13/10/2020 

Date representation sent to 
Licensing Authority 

All representations must be made 
within 28 days of receipt of initial 
application 
The Licensing Act 2003 (Premises Licences and Club 
Premises Certificates) Regulations 2005. Part 4 Reg. 
22. 

19/11/2020 

The Chief Officer of Police has received an application for the grant of a premises licence 
made under the provisions of Section 17 Licensing Act 2003, and under Section 18 of that Act, 
asks the Licensing Authority to consider these representations in respect of: -  

Prevention of crime and disorder X 

Public Safety  

Prevention of public nuisance X 

Protection of children from harm  

 

 

Is this a representation regarding the Designation of Premises Supervisor under S18 (9) 
Licensing Act 2003?   No 
 

Page 41



                                                  OFFICIAL (when complete) 

 

 

If yes complete the appropriate statement: 
 

Page 42



                                                  OFFICIAL (when complete) 

 

 

Please give the reason for the representation and detail the evidence supporting it under the 
appropriate headings: 
 
These representations are in relation to an application from the Kings Head, 8-9 King Street, Gravesend to 
vary the premises licence at this location.  The Kings Head acts as a sports bar and late night venue 
operating until 0300 hours at weekends.  The bar is located in a central location within Gravesend town 
centre, in close proximity to other bars, clubs, shops and residential properties.  It would be fair to say that 
during its operation on Friday and Saturday evenings the premises are far more reminiscent of a nightclub 
than it is a bar, with a dance floor and DJs often present. 
The Kings Head Sports Bar has come to the attention of Kent Police on a number of occasions over the last 
couple of years, with incidents of crime and disorder occurring at the premises or in close proximity to, 
often as a result of customers leaving the premises in highly intoxicated states.  
 
The purpose of this variation is for the premises to add an outside bar into the rear garden/patio area of 
the venue.  Kent Police are not opposed to the operation of this bar in its entirety however do have a 
number of concerns as to the impact this additional bar will have at the premises. 
Observations from police officers and police licensing officers at the premises during weekend, evening 
operations are that customers at the venue are often highly intoxicated.  It is felt that these levels of 
intoxication are often the cause of incidents of crime and disorder, in addition to increasing the level of 
vulnerability amongst those present.  Management at the premises have been spoken to regarding this by 
Police Licensing Officers both in the past and more recently whilst operating under the current covid 
restrictions and have often stated that they find it harder to manage and monitor the behaviour of 
customers in the outside area. It is my belief that an additional bar, especially one located in the rear 
garden of the premises will lead to even greater levels of drunkenness and therefore increase the risk of 
crime and disorder occurring.    
 
Although it is appreciated that the premises are trying to make better use to the outside area, especially 
during the period of the current pandemic, Kent Police have believe that the staff at the venue will be 
unable to manage the customer in this area during the peak periods of operation and therefore request 
that the use of the proposed outside bar is limited until 22:00 each day. 
 
On reviewing the variation application it is was disappointing to see that the applicant has seemingly 
offered no additional safety measures (other than those already listed on the current premises licence) and 
made little attempt to mitigate any of the additional risk highlighted above.   I would have expected to see 
the applicant acknowledge the additional risk of operating the extra bar; especially around levels of 
drunkenness or increased risk of noise to neighbouring venues.  I would have expected the applicant to 
consider implementing additional safer measures such as increasing the levels of door staff employed, or 
imposing a last entry time to customers, or restricting the number of customers that can enter the 
garden/smoking area, however sadly this does not appear to be the case.  
 
In addition to the above Kent Police would wish to see the area of the bar and the outside area used for 
alcohol consumption covered by CCTV.   Kings Head sport Bar do currently have a condition on their 
current premises licence ( 18 00127 LAPL02) regarding CCTV however this condition does not include 
wording that would ensure coverage of the outside rear garden.   

 
 
PC 12000 Hill – Kent Police Licensing Officer 
 

PP. Ch. Supt Simon Wilson                                          Date: 19/11/2020 

North Division Area Commander 

 

Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX H 

 
From: rifat sucu  

Sent: 22 November 2020 18:37 
To: licensing.north.division@kent.pnn.police.uk 

Cc: Defazio, Franco 

Subject: Message for Chief Superintendant Wilson Re: Kings Head Sports Bar, Gravesend. 

 

Dear Mr Wilson 
 
I have received a copy of your representation for my application to Gravesham Council for a 
variation of the license and build a small 3m bar in the beer garden 
 
When I read your representation I was shocked and surprised. I didnt realise my brother's 
and my bar was causing so much crime and disorder in Gravesend. Of course this is not true. 
We have been running this bar for 11 years and know most people in the town very well. 
We have a zero tolerance towards trouble makers on our premise and I would like to remind 
you we are not tenants there. We are freeholders and have invested £xxxxxxx  in this 
property so we have a vested interest in making sure that the bar runs smoothly with as few 
issues as possible. Yes we have had some incidents but at the end of the day we are selling 
alcohol and for some customers the reason they come to the bar is to get drunk. That is the 
reality of the pub and club business. Our incidents are minor compared to some places such 
as Blakes nightclub which is four times bigger than our bar, located in a residential area and 
has had trouble that had them ending up on the national news. I have no idea how Blakes 
are allowed to open until 4am in a residential area and can sell shisha in ther garden as well 
as a garden bar. Is it possibly a case of who you know not what you know? 
 
Our beer garden is 200 sq.m and built on 1 acre of land. Both sides of the bar are 
commercial properties and belong to us. There is no residential property at that location. 
The proposed garden bar is very small, being 3m and would be mainly used for during this 
pandemic to save time for staff (we currently have table service only) who can serve from 
this bar to garden customers instead of a longer journey into the main bar. During this 
pandemic the garden bar will be operating from 7pm to 9.30pm which is only a few hours 
and the main bar inside closes at 10pm. When we eventually return to normal operating 
hours the garden bar will only be used on Fridays and Saturdays from 10pm to 2.30am. This 
bar will actually help us as normally the inside bar is so busy instead of people buying one 
drink they will buy several drinks to save time however, with this extra bar they will not be 
doing this. 
 
You also mentioned safety and security. Our bar is one of the smallest bars compared to our 
neighbouring bars such as the Goose, Pococks and Blakes but although we have a 
requirement for 4 doormen on our license at weekends we have 6 (2 in the garden, two at 
the front entrance and plus 2 in the main bar. Also my brother and I are often at the main 
entrance keeping an eye. You can talk to Mr Chris Hill, the License Officer who often sees us 
on the door . We have a 14 channel CCTV camera and 3 of them are located in the garden 
area. 
 

Page 45



We understand there is some crime and disorder in the town centre but this is the reality in 
town centres. We do not believe it is always pubs and bars that cause this. People are 
drinking on the streets and in their homes. Gravesend McDonalds has some of the worst 
crime and disorder and every weekend the police has a van outside there. This has been all 
over the social media and several times we have had to send our doormen to help the police 
as they have been attacked by McDonalds customers. 
 
I hope this information will assist you and if you need any further information please 
contact me. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Mr Rifat Sucu BA (hons) 
xxxxxxxxx 
 
 

Page 46



Kent Police – Supplementary Agenda Item:

Premise Licence Variation – Kings Head Sports Bar

Below is a summary of police reports to the premises of Kings Head Sports Bar, 8-9 King Street, 
Gravesend.  

The data provided are only matters that have Kings Head Sports Bar listed as the ‘incident location’ 
and does not include incidents in the town centre in general.

The data provided is for the past 2 years.  Of note: the premises has not been operating under 
‘normal circumstances’ for the majority of 2020 due to the ongoing restrictions related to the Covid-
19 pandemic.

Incident Ref. Date Time Offence Circumstances
26-1222 26/09/2020 21:11 Covid Breach Pub booked for a birthday party.  Not 

sticking to rule of 6 requirements.  
Reports of no masks being worn in 
breach of Covid regulations.

20-0111 20/09/2020 01:33 ABH Door staff detained a male with hand 
cuffs.  Male had reportedly assaulted a 
number of other customers

11--1915 11/09/2020 23:22 Drunkenness Drunk female refusing to leave.  
Moved on police 

46/153842/20 29/08/2020 00:43 ABH Suspect intentionally coughed into 
officer’s face after stating he had 
Covid-19.  Suspect had been drinking in 
the pub (was described as drunk) and 
had reportedly also assaulted an 
unknown female

46/153853/20 29/08/2020 00:25 ABH Suspect punched a male to the chin 
after the victim tried to intervene in 
fight between the suspect and an 
unknown female (linked to above)

46/153844/20 29/08/2020 00:25  Criminal 
Damage

Damage to a police vehicle (linked to 
the above)

46/140745/20 12/08/2020 02:18 ABH Drunk female stating that she has been 
headbutted.  Was located directly 
outside the premises.

46/149011/20 03/08/2020 17:00 Sec.4 POA Suspect was intoxicated inside the pub 
and kept approaching females offering 
them money for sex.

27-0982 27/07/2020 - Covid Breach Inft states that they attended the 
premises on Saturday 25th and found 
that the premises was extremely busy, 
especially in the garden area.  No 
social distancing was prevalent, no 

Page 47



track and trace in operation,  hand gel 
not available and the inft felt unsafe 
due to the lack of control from staff.

25-0560 25/07/2020 23:45 Covid Breach Inft attended the premises on 24th and 
found the venue to be 'over capacity', 
with no social distancing and was 
described as 'like a nightclub'. Inft did 
not feel safe and left.

46/148993/20 03/02/2020 17:00 Hate Crime Staff member was called a 'Turkish  
Cunt' by a highly intoxicated customer 

46/117823/20 03/02/2020 17:00 ABH A male suffered torn tendons in his leg 
after falling when grabbed by a staff 
member during an ejection. (linked to 
the above report)

46/48124/20 14.03/2020 21:30 DA Domestic incident between couple 
46/29078/20 15/02/2020 01:45 ABH Male hit with a glass bottle inside the 

premises requiring hospital treatment
46/246101/19 25/12/2019 02:00 S.5 POA CCTV report of 4/5 people outside the 

front of the premises
46/233766/19 08/12/2019 00:35 Common 

Assault
Male assaulted as he left the pub by 
partner ex boyfriend

46/228805/19 29/11/2019 02:29 Common 
Assault

Victim was drinking in the venue with 
family when the suspect saw her 
speaking to another male.  A scuffle 
occurred between the two male before 
the victim was grabbed by the arm as 
the suspect attempted to make her 
leave the venue.

02-0043 02/11/2019 00:31 Drunkenness Male was ejected form he pre4mises 
due to his level of drunkenness.  Male 
then climbed on the pub roof and that 
of adjacent buildings requiring police 
assistance to get him down.

46/191320/19 05/10/2019 00:46 Affray Group of males involved in a large 
fight.  Occurred directly outside the 
front of the premises.  Appears there 
had been tensions due to previous 
allegation of burglary between the 
groups

46/177404/19 15/09/2019 02:21 Affray Officers calling for emergency 
assistance.  Large fight of drunken 
people in street from he venue.  
Required 11 officers to calm the 
situation

46/138277/19 13/07/2019 01:00 ABH Member of door staff bitten trying to 
restrain the suspect for the below 
report

Page 48



46/134344/19 13/07/2019 01:00 ABH Suspect was intoxicated and was being 
monitored by staff due to behaving 
aggressively all evening.  He then  
assaulted the victim (PLH) after he 
spoke to the suspects girlfriend. 

46/91697/19 14/05/2019 00:40 ABH CCTV report of fight directly outside 
the pub.   Police located two 
individuals both of whom had visible 
injuries including 'stiletto marks'

46/91691/19 14/05/2019 00:40 ABH CCTV report of fight directly outside 
the pub.   Police located two 
individuals both of whom had visible 
injuries including 'stiletto marks'

46/66219/19 07/04/2019 01:34 ABH Following a verbal altercation male 
was assaulted by 4 others.

46/59479/19 08/03/2019 01:00 Theft Victim left her phone in the toilets, 
returned to find it missing.  Eventually 
paid money to get he phone returned 
from the offender.

24-0072 24/02/2019 00:49 Disturbance Door staff requesting police assistance 
to remove an aggressive person from 
the premises.

46/26481/19 09/02/2019 01:00 Firearm Male has approached the door of the 
premises and shown door staff a 
weapon in his waistband.  Male 
detained by police and found in 
possession of an imitation firearm

03-0102 03/02/2019 01:18 Disturbance CCTV reporting a large group of female 
fighting at the front door of the 
premises.  All had left he area prior to 
police arrival.

46/17747/19 27/01/2019 01:30 Common 
Assault

Fight occurred directly outside the 
front of the premises resulting in a 
male being punched 

46/17743/19 27/01/2019 01:30 Common 
Assault

Fight occurred directly outside the 
front of the premises resulting in a 
male being punched several times to 
the head. (linked to above)

46/17724/19 26/01/2019 01:20 Domestic Police attended the pub to locate a 
male involved in a domestic incident.  
Male was described as highly 
intoxicated and refused to provide 
details to officers.

46/33709/18 30/12/2018 01:45 ABH Fight occurred inside the premises, 
which then spilled into he street.  
Victim was punched and kicked 
repeatedly

46/29810/18 23/12/2018 03:00 GBH Male hit over the head with a bottle, 
causing a laceration to the head.  
Occurred on the dancefloor area of the 
premises

Page 49



Page 50



From: 
Sent: 07 February 2021 22:16
To: Defazio, Franco
Subject: Re: The Kings Head Sports Bar
 
Hello Mr Defazio
 
Thanks for your message and attached police report.  After reading it through most of the 
'incidents' listed are not relevant to the Kings Head. Some of the 'incidents' really 
surprised me for example:  Some fighting that was supposed to have taken place outside 
the Kings Head had no connection with us.  These incidents are mainly happening after 
1am when the other bars close and people start fighting in the street.  My door staff use 
their G Safe radio (registered to the Kings Head) to call the police about the fighting in the 
street or even outside McDonalds and the police then record it as an incident at the Kings 
Head.  This is not really true. It is just that we reported it. 
 One comment about the Covid breach at the Kings Head that made me shocked was that 
someone reported us for having no hand gel and not taking names and numbers of 
customers.  You yourself and Jeanette Mills visited us on several occasions and you know 
that we always have hand gel available at the front door, back door, ladies and gents 
toilets and on the bar.  We also take every customer's name and phone number in a 
book.  We did a risk assessment and we comply with all the rules.  Someone Chris the 
License Officer mentioned that some customers were not wearing masks. Yes, some 
customers refuse to use a mask in the bar and they have a badge saying they have a 
health issue.  I am not a Doctor, I have to believe them.  In the past I have contacted 
Jeanette Mills about some customers refusing to wear masks and she messaged me to say 
'you can't force people to wear a mask, if you are not sure don't serve them' which is what 
I did.
 
The Kings Head has always followed the rules and has never had a warning from the Kent 
police.  Often they have visited us and we have discussed crime, drugs and anti social 
behaviour. They are pleased with our co-operation and also that we report whats going on 
in the town because we do open later than some other pubs and report local incidents to 
them that we see out on the street.  Last year the police asked a favour from us which was 
could they put a large CCTV camera at the front of my building and we supplied them with 
electricity to do it.  
 
In the first Council Hearing Chris couldnt defend himself in front of the Councilor and he 
was told to go away and find some evidence and this report shows that he has tried to 
find anything he can genuine or not.
 
I am looking forward to the next meeting when my answers will be ready.
 
Regards
 
Rifat

Page 51



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Consideration of Application for a variation to the premises licence for The Kings Head Sports Bar, 8 - 9 King Street, Gravesend, Kent DA12 2EB
	Appendix A - Premises Licence
	Appendix B - Current Plans
	Sheets and Views
	10 - Basement and Ground Floor Plans As Proposed - A2


	Appendix C - Variation Application
	Appendix D - New Plans
	Appendix E - EP rep
	Appendix F - reply to EP rep
	Appendix G - Police rep
	Appendix H - reply to Police rep
	App J - Kent Police supplementary agenda sheet
	App K -Evidence


